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TOP SECRET 1AC-D-123/3

Limited Distribution

TS #141830

INTELLIGENCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

26 August 1958

MEMORANDUM FOR THE MEMBERS OF 1AC

SUBJECT: Recommended Assignment to the National Security

Acgency of Responsibility for and Control of ELINT
Processing and Analysis

We have been asked to forward the attached memorandum
on the above subject from the Executive Secretary, NGC
for information,
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TOP SECRET

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
C NATIONAL EECURITY COUNCIL
0O Washington

P
Y August 7, 1958

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

SUBJECT: Recommended Assignment to the National Security
Agency of Responsibility for and Control of ELINT
Processing and Analysis

REFERENCE: Memorandum for the Secretaries of State and
Defense, dated July 25, 1958, from the Executive
Secretary, NSC

This is to advise that as of July 31, 1958, the Secretary of
State and the Secretary of Defense, as members of the Councills
Special Committee for COMINT, reported concurrence in your
recommendation on the subject as contained in the reference
memorandum,

There are now being circulated to the NSC the proposed
revigions of NSCIDs which have been received by this office, one
of which appears to carry out the above-mentioned recommendation
which has been approved by the Special Committee for COMINT.

It is assumed, therefore, that unless otherwise advised, the sub-
miseion of proposed revisions of NSCIDs constitutes completed
action with respect to that recommendation,

/sl

JAMES S, LAY, JR,,
Executive Secretary

TOP SECRET
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